ISTINYE UNIVERSITY

ENGLISH PREPARATORY PROGRAM

INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION PROJECTS

Dear EPP Students,

As the foreign languages department, we are proud to offer you in-house English language education with a well-planned curriculum, courses designed with progressive methods, and instructors who are experts in their field.

In addition, we aim to provide you with the opportunity to gain different perspectives and get to know various cultures by establishing collaborations with universities that have proven their quality of education internationally.

Our collaboration with Rowan University is one of them. You can find the details of this overseas experience we offer you below.

SIX-WEEK SUMMER ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROGRAM

AT ROWAN UNIVERSITY

ROWAN UNIVERSITY

Introduction:

• Rowan University is a public research university located in Glassboro, New Jersey. Rowan offers over 80undergraduate and 60 graduate programs to its 23,000 students. The main campus is located just 20 minutes from Philadelphia and about two hours from New York City and Washington D.C. Rowan University is ranked by U.S. News& World Report as among the best national research universities in the nation.

• Rowan provides graduate and undergraduate students research experience throughout the curriculum and on projects most other universities reserve only for graduate students. Not only does research enhance students' academic programs, but it also better prepares them for careers in fields as varied as Engineering, Business, Health Sciences, Communication, Psychology, Arts, and more.

• Students can live on campus and benefit from all student services including dining services, health care services, academic support services, and social activities.

THE PROGRAM

Duration of the Program: Six weeks in Summer semester

Start and End Date: 6 weeks during summer term

Travel to Rowan University: Two business days before classes start.

Orientation day on campus: One business day before classes start.

Weekly sessions: 24 sessions (equal to 18 hours of 60 minutes)

Weekly schedule: Monday through Thursday from 9 am to 2:30 pm.

• English Language Courses: The program includes four core courses: (1) Listening & Speaking, (2) Reading & Discussion, (3) Grammar & Writing, (4) enrichment instruction. In these four courses, the focus is academic English and preparing students for university education. The curriculum includes a special emphasis on academic vocabulary, pronunciation, and presentation skills.

• Extracurricular Activities: The university offers a variety of activities appropriate for collegeage students. All students in the English Language Program can attend these on-campus activities. Additionally, we take our students on two trips every semester. One of these trips is toa major city, either to New York City or to Washington D.C. The other trip is to Philadelphia. The trips are free for all students in the English Language Program. Because this program is six weeks long, the participating students may only be able to go on one trip.

• Housing and meals:

Accommodation type: On-campus university housing

Room type: double occupancy. Campus housing is in walking-distance to the classrooms. Students may be assigned different rooms in different semesters.

Meals: Three meals a day at dining facilities on campus.

SIX-WEEK SUMMER ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROGRAM COVERAGE

- Tuition: English language courses, books and teaching materials, certificate of attendance
- Extracurricular activities: One trip and one activity
- Housing: Double occupancy rooms in on-campus dorm
- Meals: Three meals a day

• **Ground transportation:**(group airport pick-up and drop-off)(Philadelphia Airport –Rowan University –Philadelphia Airport)

- Health Insurance
- Welcome packet & gym membership

Total price per student: \$3,980

APPLICATION PROCESS

The students who want to participate in Rowan University's 6-week language training in the 2025 Summer term must submit their participation requests to <u>foreignlanguages@istinye.edu.tr</u> by November 22, 2024.

They should write "Rowan University ELP" in the email subject line. In the content of the e-mail, they must state their desire to participate, student number, name, surname, level, section and the advisor instructor information.

Applications submitted after the deadline will not be taken into consideration. Interviews will be held with applicants after the application period ends. The most important criterion for you to benefit from this experience is not to fail due to absence in the 2024-2025 Fall and Spring semester. Applications of students who fail because of absenteeism during the mentioned period will be cancelled.